TR

Wendy Strangeway

From: Mrs J. Marley, Clerk to Cloughton Parish Council
Sent: 22 March 2018 13:51

To: Planning

Subject: 2018/0078/FL

Got the letter yesterday advising of the amendments. Due to Easter, Cloughton PC won't now
meet until 9th April, which is a week over your deadline. I suspect the amendments will address
many of the concerns expressed by Council, however I will let you know Council's views as
soon as [ am able.

Regards, Jools

J Marley (Mrs)

Clerk to Cloughton Parish Council
Annan,

41 Scalby Road,

Burniston,

Scarborough

Y013 OHN

(NOTE - due to the high number of nuisance calls we've been receiving you
may be asked to leave a message
or give your name before your call is accepted.)

WARNING

This E-mail and any attachments may contain information that is confidential or
privileged, and is intended solely for the use of the named recipient.

If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions expressed are those of the author and not necessarily the view of the
Council.





